


1. Does an “insurance-only” member have “an interest in a superannuation fund”? Given that for 
these members, there would be an account balance of zero, no advice fee will be able to be 
deducted from the superannuation fund and no tax deduction is possible in this scenario. 

2. Is it intended that the trustee of a superannuation fund can deduct a fee for financial advice 
concerning a member’s insurance benefits where the insurance coverage relates to death 
benefits and total and permanent disability benefits which would not be assessable income to 
the superannuation fund upon receipt from the insurance company? 

3. How do these provisions apply for a partial interest in the fund when the cost relates to advice 
concerning insurance outside of superannuation?  

 
If this is intended, further clarification of what “member’s interest” would be of assistance. Any 
examples of how this might be applied would be welcome. 
 
Part 3 – FSG 
 
Part 3 of the draft legislation allows providers of personal advice to make the FSG information 
publicly available on their website, rather than requiring them to provide the documents to clients 
during initial engagement. However, Corporations Regulations 2001 – REG 7.7.02 (Part 4 & 5), 
Loyalty outlines requirements to: 

1. Verbally provide elements of the FSG to customers when we provide general advice over the 
phone. 

2. Send an electronic copy of the FSG when we sell Debt Protection products. 
 

Given the specific reference to 'personal' advice in the draft legislation and explanatory materials, 
clarification on whether general advice is excluded from the proposed changes would assist. 

  
Part 5 – Insurance commissions 
 
Paragraph 1.197 of the explanatory materials refers to the informed consent for life risk, general and 
consumer credit insurance commissions. It specifically refers to consent requirements in relation to 
personal advice.  
 
MLC Life Insurance seeks clarity on the intent behind the amendments in the Exposure Draft under 
Part 5 – Insurance commissions, as it is not immediately clear that the amendments are applicable to 
personal advice only, risking the potential for interpretation that general advice is captured. 
 
The implications of this are a potential added layer of compliance processes to ensure that consent 
requirements are met for general advice processes that do not exist today. It is not clear that the 
intent of the amendment is to add red tape, so further clarification would assist.  
 
Further clarity on the intent of Part 5 and consent requirements would assist in providing certainty for 
life insurers on not breaching conflicted remuneration. For example, where consent is revoked or not 
obtained by a financial adviser from a client, but the life insurer is not made aware and commissions 
continue, this would be in breach of the Corporations Act and a civil penalty.  
 
A breach by a financial adviser of consent requirements should not equate to a breach by a life 
insurer for paying one when the failure arose from the financial adviser. Without this certainty, it is 
unclear how this risk could be mitigated without onerous additional compliance measures, an 
approach which does not align with the policy intent of the proposed changes. 
 
 
CALI submission 

MLC Life Insurance has had the opportunity to contribute to the submission by the Council of 
Australian Life Insurers (CALI). We support and endorse the recommendations raised in the CALI 
submission. 



If you require further information, please contact Mark Powell, General Manager of Sustainability and 
Corporate Affairs, on  or by email at .  
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Kent Griffin 
Chief Executive Officer and Managing Director 
 

    

    

 




